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In re: Petition for approval of arrangement to mitigate impact of unfavorable Cedar Bay power 
purchase obligation, by Florida Power&: light Company. 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Pursuant to the attached correspondence, the Public Counsel is filing one (1) copy of a 
CONFIDENTlAL CD containing an electronic version of the Excel Format version of the Direct 
Testimony Exhibits of Gary D. Brunault, Terry M. Meyers and Chris C. Dawson. These exhibits 
are covered by the Notices of Intent to Request Confidential Classification, filed on June 8, 2015 
by FPL and Cedar Bay Generating Company. 

Please feel free to call me or Monica Woods with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Charles j. ehwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel 

Attachment 
Enclosure (CONFIDENTIAL CD) 

cc: Parties of Record 
Cedar Bay Generating Company 
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Woods, Monica 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Monica, 

Truitt, John 
Friday, June 12, 2015 10:53 AM 
Woods, Monica 
FW: Letter to Maria Moncada- OPC's Confidential Testimony Exhibits (excel format) 
Letter to Maria Moncada (Testimony Exhibits- excel format) .pdf 

Charles asked me to forward this to you. Please prepare an identical disc for staff. 

Thanks, 

JJT 

From: Martha Barrera [mailto:MBarrera@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 10:45 AM 
To: Rehwinkel, Charles; Diana Csank; Isabelle Riu; Kelly, JR; John LaVia (Jiavia@gbwleoal.com); John T. Butler 
(john.butler@fpl.com); john.attaway@publix.com; Jon C. Moyle Jr. (jmoyle@moylelaw.com); Karen Putnal; Kenneth A. 
Hoffman (ken.hoffman@fpl.com); maria.moncada@fpl.com; Robert Scheffel "Schef' Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com); Todd 
Behrmann; Truitt, John 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Ashley Soete; Bart Fletcher; Bill McNulty; Curt Mouring; Devlin Higgins; Elisabeth Draper; Jennifer 
Crawford; Jenny Wu; John Slemkewicz; John Villafrate; Martha Barrera; Mary Anne Helton; Moni Mtenga; Paul Vickery; 
Phillip Ellis; Theresa Farley; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: FW: Letter to Maria Moncada - OPCs Confidential Testimony Exhibits (excel format) 

Hello Charles, 

Staff would like a copy of the electronic (excel) versions of the exhibits referenced in your letter to Maria. Our opinion 
concurs with the parties' understanding that these are confidential pursuant to the Notice of Intent. 

Thanks. 

Martha F. Barrera 
Senior A ttorney 
Florida Publ ic Service Commtssion 
mbarrera.a pS\.. state fl US 

850 413-62 12 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@Ieq.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 12:37 PM 
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To: Martha Barrera 
SUbject: Letter to Maria Moncada- OPC's Confidential Testimony Exhibits (excel format) 

Good Afternoon, 

Please see the attached letter. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office at the number provided below. 

Thanks, 
Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488-9330 
Fax# :48 7-6419 
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Rehwinkel, Charles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon all, 

Moncada, Maria <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com> 
Tuesday, June 09, 2015 12:30 PM 
'mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us' (mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us); Truitt, John; Rehwinkel, Charles; 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com; kputnal@moylelaw.com 
Butler, John; Donaldson. Kevin 
Docket 1500075 I Cedar Bay - exhibits to OPC and F1PUG testimony 

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure, No. PSC-15-0143-PCO-EI {page 1), FPL requests copies of all exhibits to the 
depositions of OPC and FIPUG witnesses filed yesterday {minus the Evans and Rudolph depo transcripts) in native 
format, with formulas intact and unlocked where applicable. 

Thank you, Maria Moncada 

Maria J. Moncada 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Phone: (561) 304-5795 
Fax: (561) 691-7135 
email : maria.moncada@fpl.com 




